
     

 

September 15, 2021  

VIA E-FILING 
 
The Honorable Kevin W. Eide 
Judge of the District Court 
Carver County Justice Center 
604 East 4th Street 
Chaska, MN 55318 

 

 
Re: In re the Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson 

Court File No. 10-PR-16-46 

Dear Judge Eide: 

We are writing on behalf of the Personal Representative in response to the September 14, 2021 
filing made by Sharon Nelson, Norrine Nelson, L. Londell McMillan and Charles Spicer 
(“Objectors”).  
 
Objectors’ “reply” disregards this Court’s straightforward August 27, 2021 Order referring all 
issues in Objectors’ August 6, August 10, and August 13, 2021 motions to mediation, and stating 
that if the parties are unable to resolve matters at mediation, the Court would request further 
submissions and take the matter under advisement. 
 
Notwithstanding the mischaracterizations and inaccuracies throughout Objectors’ filing, the 
Personal Representative will comply with the August 27 Order and wait for instructions from the 
Court before making additional filings.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Joseph J. Cassioppi 
 
Joseph J. Cassioppi 
Direct Dial:  612.492.7414 
Email:  jcassioppi@fredlaw.com  
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